Repubiic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region VI — Westem Visayas
DIVISION OF AKLAN
Arch. G.M. Reyes Street, Kalibo, Aklan

Division Memorandum
No._Z/2 ,s.2018

To: Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors/Coordinators
Public Schools District Supervisors/Principals in-Charge of the District/
Head Teacher In-Charge of the District
Heads of Public Bementary Schools
Other Personnel Concemed

- =

From: Dr. SALYADOR O. OCHAVO, Jr., CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent dal

Subject: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. 198, s. 2018: Additional
Parlicipants and Venue to the Training- Workshop for School Librarians,
Teacher- Librarians and Library In- Charge

Date: July 12, 2018

1. Relative to Division Memorandum No. 198, s. 2018 entitied Training- Workshop for
School Librarians, Teacher- Librarians and Library In- Charge on August 23- 25,
2018, the District LR Coordinators shall be additional participants. Venue for the
activity is at 3 floor, Municipal Hall, LGU- Kalibo.,

2. For the information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.




